From: Ryan, Joan

To: Grainne Oglesby
Subject: RE: EPA Section 80 notification for response please. Ref: P1001-01
Date: 13 April 2016 13:16:54

Dear Grainne

Further to your correspondence in relation to your file ref: P1001-01 Patrick McDonnell, Ellinure,
Newbliss, co. Monaghan.

| wish to advise that the relevant planning reference in relation to the above mentioned
development is 03/136.

| trust this provides your department with a satisfactory overview of matters relating to this
development, should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact this office.
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From: Grainne Oglesby [mailto:g.oglesby@epa.ie]

Sent: 08 April 2016 16:20

To: Ryan, Joan

Cc: Dorota Richards

Subject: EPA Section 80 notification for response please.
Importance: High

Dear Joan,

Further to our telephone conversation of earlier please find attached the notification that requires a
response please.

If you have any queries regarding this please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

EPA Export 15-04-2016:00:50:42
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